

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

# Max R.

## .NET/OutSystems Engineer

### SUMMARY

- 10+ years experience in IT
- Upper-Intermediate English

### SKILLS

<b>Main Technical Skills</b>	.NET, OutSystems
<b>Programming Languages</b>	C, C#, C++, JavaScript, Python
<b>JavaScript Frameworks</b>	Angular, AngularJS, Node.js, React
<b>UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers</b>	Bootstrap, Kendo UI, Material UI
<b>.NET Platform</b>	.NET, .NET Framework
<b>Databases &amp; Management Systems / ORM</b>	Microsoft SQL Server, MongoDB, MySQL, SQL
<b>Cloud Platforms, Services &amp; Computing</b>	Azure
<b>Azure Cloud Services</b>	Azure
<b>SDK / API and Integrations</b>	API, Web API
<b>Deployment, CI/CD &amp; Administration</b>	DevOps
<b>Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration</b>	Docker
<b>Version Control</b>	Git
<b>Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns</b>	MVC, Scrum, SOLID
<b>Platforms</b>	OutSystems
<b>Operating Systems</b>	Windows

<b>Other Technical Skills</b>	Angular Material UI, SAAS
-------------------------------	---------------------------

## EXPERIENCE

### **Sr .NET FullStack/Tech Lead at Baja Technologies**

August 2023 - Current

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Business Requirement Analysis.
- Software Architecture & Database design.
- Create, Implement & Maintain Modules using ASP MVC, Web API, bootstrap, Angular and SQL.
- Implement patterns like factory Method, Adapter, Singleton, Dependency Injection and SOLID Principles.
- Lead tech and team build for different projects.
- Lead the frontend team and create strategies and career paths to help the team learn angular quickly.
- Lead of Scrum process.

### **Sr .NET FullStack at VIQ Solutions**

November 2020 - August 2023

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Business Requirement Analysis.
- Software Architecture & Database design.
- Create, Implement & Maintain Modules using ASP MVC, Web API, bootstrap, devexpress, angular material, angularJS, Angular and SQL.
- Implement patterns like factory Method, Adapter, Singleton, Dependency Injection and SOLID Principles.
- Lead daily scrum meetings and support the current tech lead

### **Sr. Software Developer at UST**

June 2021 - Agosto 2021

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Business Requirement Analysis.
- Software Architecture & Database design.
- Create, Implement & Maintain Modules using ASP MVC, Web API, bootstrap, Angular and SQL.
- Implement patterns like factory Method, Adapter, Singleton, Dependency Injection and SOLID Principles.

.NET FullStack/OutSystems Lead at Unosquare



April 2017 – November 2020

**Responsibilities:**

- Development of new projects with MVC pattern design.
- Create, Implement & Maintain OutSystems Projects.
- POC based on OutSystems solution.
- Architecture design proposes base on OutSystems.
- DevOps/SysAdmin role on OutSystems.
- Production Support to the legacy projects in SharePoint.
- Work day to day with the client and share status in Daily meetings using SCRUM as framework and methodology.
- Business Requirement Analysis.
- Software Architecture & Database design.
- Create, Implement & Maintain .NET projects, Using ASP MVC, Kendo UI, Angular and SQL.
- Implement patterns like factory Method, Adapter, Singleton, Dependency Injection and SOLID Principles.
- in charge of 5 people doing mentoring and monitoring of their activities.

**.NET FullStack/ Azure Developer at Caleo**

September 2018 – December 2018

**Responsibilities:**

- Development of new projects with MVC pattern design
- Work day to day with the client and share status in Daily meetings using SCRUM as framework and methodology.
- Business Requirement Analysis .
- Software Architecture design proposal .
- Database design.
- Implement patterns like Singleton, Dependency Injection and SOLID Principles.

**.NET FullStack Developer at Tiempo Development**

February 2016 – April 2017

**Responsibilities:**

- Development of new features into legacy architecture and migration of software legacy.
- Business Requirement Analysis.
- Software Architecture design proposal.
- Implement patterns like Singleton, Dependency Injection and SOLID Principles.

**.NET FullStack Developer SR at OPEN Group**

December 2013 – February 2016

**Responsibilities:**

- Support and development of new features in web and desktop applications of Human Resource, Inventory and Billing Electronic.



- Business Requirement Analysis.
- Software Architecture design.
- Database design.
- Implement patterns like Dependency Injection and SOLID Principles.
- in charge of a team with 5 people to build a web application using ASP MVC, C#, Web API and SQL Server.

### **.Net Developer Freelance at TotalTech**

July 2014 – January 2015

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Solution of issues of software implementation
- Implement patterns SOLID Principles.
- Web Development using Web Forms, C#, Javascript & SQL.

### **.Net Developer Freelance at SAAS del Golfo**

August 2013 – December 2013

#### **Responsibilities:**

- Development of new features in web application
- Business Requirement Analysis
- Software Architecture design
- Implement patterns and SOLID Principles.
- Web Development using Web Forms, C#, Telerik, MySQL & Javascript

## **EDUCATION**

**Software Engineer. Technological, Institute of Sonora (ITSON).**